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An Emergency Preparedness Survey was 

conducted by the Indiana Department of Health in 

accordance with 42 CFR 483.475.

Survey Date:  03/15/23

Facility Number:  000891

Provider Number:  15G377

AIM Number:  100244320

At this Emergency Preparedness survey, Corvilla, 

Inc. was found in compliance with Emergency 

Preparedness Requirements for Medicare and 

Medicaid Participating Providers and Suppliers, 42 

CFR 483.475

The facility has 7 certified beds. All 7 beds are 

certified for Medicaid. At the time of the survey, 

the census was 6. 

Quality Review completed on 03/16/23

E 0000  

K 0000
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A Life Safety Code Recertification Survey was 

conducted by the Indiana Department of Health in 

accordance with 42 CFR 483.470(j).

Survey Date:  03/15/23

Facility Number:  000891

Provider Number:  15G377

AIM Number:  100244320

At this Life Safety Code survey, Corvilla, Inc. was 

found not in compliance with Requirements for 

K 0000  
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Participation in Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 

483.470(j), Life Safety from Fire and the 2012 

edition of the National Fire Protection Association 

(NFPA) 101, Life Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 33, 

Existing Residential Board and Care Occupancies. 

This one-story facility with a basement was not 

sprinklered.  The facility has a fire alarm system 

with smoke detection on all levels including in the 

corridors, in one client sleeping room and in 

common living areas.  The facility has a capacity 

of 7 and had a census of 6 at the time of this 

survey. The facility has heat detection in the attic.

Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty Score 

(E-Score) using NFPA 101A, Alternative 

Approaches to Life Safety, Chapter 6, rated the 

facility Prompt with an E-Score of 0.71

Quality Review completed on 03/16/23

NFPA 101 

Corridor - Doors 

Corridor - Doors 

Doors shall meet all of the following 

requirements: 

1.     Doors shall be provided with latches or 

other mechanisms suitable for keeping the 

door closed. 

2.     No doors shall be arranged to prevent 

the occupant from closing the door. 

3.     Doors shall be self-closing or 

automatic-closing in accordance with 7.2.1.8 

in buildings other than those protected 

throughout by an approved automatic 

sprinkler system in accordance with 33.2.3.5. 

Door assemblies with leaves required to 

swing in the direction of egress travel are 

inspected and tested annually per 7.2.1.15.

33.2.3.6.4, 33.7.7

K S363
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Based on observation and interview, the facility 

failed to ensure 1 of 5 clients sleeping rooms were 

provided with a door which would self-close and 

latch securely in the door frame. This deficient 

practice could affect 2 clients.  

Findings include:

Based on observation with the Maintenance 

Director on 03/15/23 between 11:55 a.m. and  12:16 

p.m., sleeping room door #3 did not latch into the 

frame due to the door sticking on the door frame. 

Based on interview at the time of observation, the 

Maintenance Director confirmed the 

aforementioned door failed to latch into the frame 

and stated the door need to be adjusted. 

Findings were discussed with the Maintenance 

Director at exit conference.

K S363 The door was adjusted by 

maintenance and is in working 

order.

Ensuring that the doors shut and 

latch are on the Maintenance 

Checklist which is performed 

monthly by Group Home 

managers and maintenance. This 

is also included on all fire drill 

forms 

03/20/2023  12:00:00AM

NFPA 101 

Utilities - Gas and Electric 

Utilities - Gas and Electric 

Equipment using gas or related gas piping 

complies with NFPA 54, National Fuel Gas 

Code, electrical wiring and equipment 

complies with NPFA 70, National Electric 

Code.  

32.2.5.1, 33.2.5.1, 9.1.1, 9.1.2

K S511

 

Bldg. 01

Based on observation and interview, the facility 

failed to ensure 1 of 4 wet locations were provided 

with ground fault circuit interrupter (GFCI) 

protection against electric shock.  NFPA 70, NEC 

2011 Edition at 210.8 Ground-Fault 

Circuit-Interrupter Protection for Personnel, 

states, ground-fault circuit-interruption for 

personnel shall be provided as required in 

210.8(A) through (C). The ground-fault 

circuit-interrupter shall be installed in a readily 

accessible location. 

K S511 This outlet will be replaced with 

one with GFCI protection on or 

before 03/30/2022. 

Maintenance has been instructed 

to add "GFCI check" to their 

monthly maintenance checklist to 

ensure that all outlets are safe for 

use. 

03/30/2023  12:00:00AM
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Informational Note: See 215.9 for ground-fault 

circuit interrupter protection for personnel on 

feeders.

(B) Other Than Dwelling Units.  All 125-volt, 

single-phase, 15- and 20-ampere receptacles 

installed in the locations specified in 210.8(B)(1) 

through (8) shall have ground-fault 

circuit-interrupter protection for personnel.

(1) Bathrooms

(2) Kitchens

(3) Rooftops

(4) Outdoors

Exception No. 1 to (3) and (4): Receptacles that are 

not readily accessible and are supplied by a 

branch circuit dedicated to electric snow-melting, 

deicing, or pipeline and vessel heating equipment 

shall be permitted to be installed in accordance 

with 426.28 or 427.22, as applicable. 

Exception No. 2 to (4): In industrial establishments 

only, where the conditions of maintenance and 

supervision ensure that only qualified personnel 

are involved, an assured equipment grounding 

conductor program as specified in 590.6(B)(2) 

shall be permitted for only those receptacle 

outlets used to supply equipment that would 

create a greater hazard if power is interrupted or 

having a design that is not compatible with GFCI 

protection.

(5) Sinks - where receptacles are installed within 

1.8 m (6 ft.) of the outside edge of the sink.

Exception No. 1 to (5): In industrial laboratories, 

receptacles used to supply equipment where 

removal of power would introduce a greater 

hazard shall be permitted to be installed without 

GFCI protection.

Exception No. 2 to (5): For receptacles located in 

patient bed locations of general care or critical 

care areas of health care facilities other than those 

covered under

210.8(B)(1), GFCI protection shall not be required.
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(6) Indoor wet locations

(7) Locker rooms with associated showering 

facilities

(8) Garages, service bays, and similar areas where 

electrical diagnostic equipment, electrical hand 

tools.

NFPA 70, 517-20 Wet Locations, requires all 

receptacles and fixed equipment within the area of 

the wet location to have ground-fault circuit 

interrupter (GFCI) protection. Note: Moisture can 

reduce the contact resistance of the body, and 

electrical insulation is more subject to failure. This 

deficient practice could affect all clients and staff.

Findings include:

Based on observation on 03/15/23 between 11:55 

a.m. and 12:16 p.m. during a tour of the facility 

with the Maintenance Director, there was one 

electric receptacle within five feet of the bathroom 

next to bedroom #1, contained an electrical  outlet 

that was not provided with GFCI protection.  

When tested with a GFCI tester,  the receptacle 

did not break the electrical circuit and indicated an 

"open ground."  Based on interview at the time of 

observation, the Maintenance Director agreed the 

electric receptacle around the bathroom sink was 

not provided with working GFCI protection. 

Findings were discussed with the Maintenance 

Director at exit conference.
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